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To:   All Interested Parties 
Re: CSP#20-034CP  Accessibility Upgrades 
 
From:  Craig Pruett 
 Director of Purchasing 
 Pflugerville ISD 
 
Date: May 19, 2020  
 

Addendum #3:  Questions and Answers 
 
See below for a list of the questions received regarding this CSP process. 

 
 

Q1. Is it possible to extend the bid due date to Wednesday the 27th in order to allow for better 
subcontractor participation?  Bids being due at 10:00 am the first day back from a 3 day 
weekend will make it difficult for subcontractors to submit their pricing in time, and will also 
limit the amount of time the GC’s have to evaluate their proposals, especially with the 
amount of information required to be broke-out per project base bid, alternates, and unit 
prices on this project.   

 
A1. No. 
 
 
Q2. Please clarify the evaluation criteria for item 8, “Impact on the district’s ability to comply with 

laws and rules relating to “HUB” businesses.”  How is this item being evaluated?  No HUB or 
minority participations guidelines are included in the RFP. Please advise if there are any 
actions required by the GC’s to solicit “HUB” subcontractors or if there are any participation 
goals desired on this project?   

 
A2. Texas school districts are not required to consider “HUB” status or participation when awarding 

contracts.  However, the Pflugerville ISD Board of Trustees wants to encourage participation of 
HUB businesses in all procurement opportunities.  HUB points will only be awarded to primary 
contractors with a current HUB designation.  Points are not awarded based on sub-contractor 
HUB participation. 

 
 
Q3. Please explain what score a GC without any experience with the district would receive. We’ve 

commonly seen the reviewers average either all submitting GCs or pull an average from their 
contractor tracking program, if they have one. 

 
A3. Ranking is subjective based on the district’s (and/or staff member’s) experience with individual 

firms.  Firms with no experience are typically ranked in the middle, good past experience ranked 
higher and poor past experience ranked towards the bottom of the 10 point scale. 
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Q4. It appears there is mechanical and electrical work at Murchison ES. Please provide the M and 

E sheets. 
 
A4. Electrical sheets provided in Addendum #1.  There is no mechanical scope. 
 
 
Q5. Sheet G0.00 in the Caldwell ES plans calls for a stoop to be refinished. Please elaborate on this 

scope. Possibly demo and replace? 
 
A5. This item has been removed from the scope. 
 
 
Q6. At many locations we’ve been directed to match existing finishes for flooring and wall/floor 

tile. Can we set a material allowance for these unknown materials? 
 
A6. Expected tiling is provided in the specifications.  The drawings have attempt to capture what we 

expect to be repaired.  Any additional tiling will be compared through the provided unit prices.   
 
 
Q7. See A1.01 in the Delco PS plans. Accessibility Keynote A doesn’t appear to relate to the note 

on the page. Please clarify. 
 
A7. Keynote A has not been applied appropriately.  We’ll update that for Addendum #2. 
 
 
Q8. Will badging be required while school is not in session? 
 
A8. Yes 
 
 
Q9. Please clarify the project supervision requirements for this project.  Section 00 72 00, PfISD 

Modified Contract A201, para. 3.3.1.1 states, “The superintendent shall be on the Project, in 
this capacity, at all times while Work on the Project is in progress.”  Does “Project” in this 
context mean all work included on the 16 campuses for projects A-P, or will each project be 
considered individual projects that would require the superintendent to be onsite while all 
work is being performed? 

 
A9. The Project means all 16 campuses for projects A-P.  
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Q10. Parmer Lane Elementary – What handrail extensions are required/needed on the left bottom 
side of the building, see below screenshot of plans where handrail scope of work is noted.  

 

 
 
A10. A detail will be provided to match the existing handrail extensions at the other ramp/stair 

locations. 
 
 
Q11. Wall patching locations at location of old existing sinks/fixtures are missing on (most campus 

locations). Please provide updated details on wall patching and wall finished. 
 
A11. Extents of wall patching will vary by campus and fixture.  Below are two of the most common.  

Contractor to field verify extents.  Finish any newly exposed surface to match existing.   
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Q12. Delco Primary – on the Delco Corridor ramp detail #6/A1.01 is missed labeled with Note ‘A’. 
Please provide correct key note. 

 
A12. Keynote will be corrected in Addendum #2. 
 
 
Q13. Pflugerville Elementary – Demo note #8 and #9 have the same description on pg. A1.01. Please 

update key note #8 or #9 with the correct key not descriptions. 
 
A13. Keynote #8 was unused and has been removed from the sheet. 
 
 
Q14. Westview Middle – On cover sheet, plans call to remove a section of ramp over by track. What 

is the reasoning for removing a ramp with no additional work required? Please provide 
additional information.  

 
A14. Ramp will be removed as part of separated package.  Curb ramp to be installed just outside 

Athletics hallway.  See updated sheet in Addendum #2 
 
 
Q15. River Oaks – See screen shot below, is sidewalk north of existing sidewalk scheduled to be 

new? Please provide note on that sidewalk.  
 
 

 
 
 
A15. Yes, sidewalk is new.  A note will be added in Addendum #2. 
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Q16. Murchison – Nurses restroom door on door schedule calls to be new, however on floor/demo 
plan door is shown to be existing. Please advise.  

 
A16. The Nurse’s restroom door should remain. 

 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 


